Display App DS12 and DS/DC24 for all sensors for JETI transmitters

Tx Standard		8:35:00	30%
Display ThermikSport 1			
Rx: 0.00 V A1:0/9	0%	Motorzeit	Min:Sek
H: Om Om	2,100	Flugzeit M	1in:Sek
крм: 0	2400 mAh	AkkuSpannung 0.00v	
Motor Aus	-	Stop	Cir
Tx Standard		12:51:46	50%
Display Avanti 5 1			
Rx:5.75 V A1:9/9 A2:9/9	99%	Motorzeit	Min:Sek
RPM: О	V	Geschwind	ligkeit
Temp1: 12.0°		0 Satelliter	Max Km/h 0 n: 0
0.00v		Motor	Aus
0.00 v	L	Motor	Aus

Instruction manual Version 3.0.0

table of contents

1.	Download the app files	3
2.	Installation of the app files in the Transmitter	5
3.	Functionalities of the LUA App	7
3.1	Settings options for telemetry (page1)	7
3.2	Customize windows / tiles (page 2)	15
3.3	Motor monitoring	15
3.4	3.4 Start flight time / motor - switching position time / motor	15
3.5	3.5 Reset A1 / A2 & Q value	15
3.6	Model Images	16
3.6.1	Create and save model images	
3.6.2	Load model pictures	
3.7	LUA App save / load	17
3.7.1	Name (save)	17
3.7.2	2 Name (load)	17
3.8	Assign main sensors (page 3)	
3.9	Assign secondary sensors (page 4)	19
3.10	Overview of possible values for main and secondary sensors (page 3/4)	
3.11	Set up battery name (page 5)	
4.	Examples for assignment numbers of sensors	
4.1	UniS-E	
4.2	MUI	22
4.3	Vario	
4.4	GPS	23
45	Mezon Pro	23
4.5 4.6	Muli	23
4.6	VSE CU - Hornet	23
 0		
4.7	ASSIST	
4.8	Kontronik Jive 80 Pro TelMe	
5	Activating the LUA App	
6	Naming / renaming of tile names / names	

7	Examples of display design	26
8	Disclaimer	. 27

LUA App "Thorn Display" for JETI transmitters

With the LUA-App "Thorn Display" you can display the telemetry values of all common sensors more condensed on one or two display pages. In addition, telemetry values from a total of 2 sensors can be displayed simultaneously.

A first impression of the structure and the functionality can be seen on Youtube in this video: <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=7&v=4r9VI6PRkKs</u>

1. Download the app files

The app can be downloaded from the following location <u>www.magentacloud.de/share/6u6mk7kz62#\$/</u>. Select the arrow of the desired / newest version.



You will then be prompted to save the file to your hard drive. Please confirm with "OK".

Öffnen von Display2	.9.zip	×
Sie möchten folger	nde Datei öffnen:	
Display2.9.zi	p	
Vom Typ: Wi	nRAR-ZIP-Archiv (165 KB)	
Von: https://	www.magentacloud.de	
Wie soll Firefox m	it dieser Datei verfahren?	
○ <u>Ö</u> ffnen mit	WinRAR archiver (Standard)	-
Datei speich	ern	1
Eür Dateien o	dieses Typs immer diese Aktion ausführen	en

You can find the file on your PC in the Download directory.

🔤 Desktop	# * Name	Anderungsdatumy	$\overline{\eta} p$	Große
H Dokumente	* > Heate (1)			
J Downloads	Picciae (1)	16, 10, 2019, 20-12	West all, 710, Archie	165.61
📰 Bilder		and the second second	HITTIGHT LIF PROMI	C. LAN W.
Programme	Gestern (2)	101 101 101 101		wear
Allgemeines	Display isn	05.10.2019 17:09	JSN-Datel	11 KB
100DSCIM	/ Displ.ic	05.10.2019 17.09	LC-Date)	61.48

Then the file needs to be unpacked. Click on the file with the right mouse button.

Then the Popup Menu will open. There are several ways to save. For those who do not have any experience with WinRAR I recommend "Extract file". Because with this selection you will be prompted where to store the file and you can create a new one, if it doesn't already exist (see example below).

	SI Disolay2.9	00.10.2019.20
Offnen	(2)	
Mit WinRAR offnen	vjsn	05.10.2019 1
Dateien entpacken		05.10.2019 1
Hier entpacken	White (12)	
Entpacken nach Display2.9	06, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00, 00,	
🖻 Freigabe	Noche (4)	
Öffnen mit	> Monat (3)	
Zugriff gewähren auf	2	
Vorgängerversionen wiederherstellen	des Jahres (90)	
and the second sec	per Zeit (260)	
Senden an	2	
Ausschneiden		
Kopieren		
Verknünfung erstellen		
Löschen		
Imhananan		
Ompenennen		
Eigenschaften		? ×
Eigenschaften	Marc	? ×
Eigenschaften Intpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existert)	New Contraction of the second s	? X
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: l/Jsers \Dokumente \Modellbau \JETI Sender \Lua		Anzeigen
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) 2: Users \Dokumente \Modellbau \JETI Sender \Lua Updatemodus		? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) D:\Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus O Dateien entpacken und ersetzen	Desktop	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) Dybatemodus Optateien entpacken und ersetzen Dateien entpacken und erneuern Nes eiftresende Dateien entpacken und erneuern	Desktop ConeDrive Max Mustermann Deser PC	Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C:\Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Dateien entpacken und erneuern Nur existierende Dateien ersetzen	Desktop Max Mustermann Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus O Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Dateien entpacken und erneuern Nur existierende Dateien ersetzen Uberschreiben	Desktop Desktop Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Deskte Deskte	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Dateien entpacken und erneuern Nur existierende Dateien ersetzen Uberschreiben © Vorher nachfragen.	Desktop Desktop Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Desetop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Nur existierende Dateien ersetzen Uberschreiben © Vorher nachfragen O Ohne Bestätigung	Desktop Desktop Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desetop Desetop Desktop Deser PC	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Nur existierende Dateien ersetzen Uberschreiben © Vorher nachfragen O Ohne Bestätigung O Vorhandene Dateien überspringen	Desktop Desktop Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Desetop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Nur existierende Dateien ersetzen Uberschreiben © Vorher nachfragen O Ohne Bestätigung O Vorhandene Dateien überspringen Automatisch umbenennen	Desktop Desktop Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Desktop Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen Oterschreiben © Vorher nachfragen Othre Bestätigung Othre Bestätigung Othre Bestätigung Automatisch umbenennen Verschiedenes	Desktop OneDrive Max Mustermann Deser PC Desktop Downloads Desktop Desktop Downloads Desktop Desktop Downloads Desktop Desktop Downloads Desktop Desktop Desktop Downloads Desktop Desktop Downloads Desktop Desktop Downloads Desktop Desktop Desktop Downloads Desktop Davnloads	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen Oterschreiben © Vorher nachfragen Othre Bestätigung Othre Bestätigung Othre Bestätigung Automatisch umbenennen Verschiedenes Archive in Unterverzeichnisse entpacken	Desktop Desktop Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads Desktop Downloads	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Dateien entpacken und ersetzen O Nur existierende Dateien ersetzen Uberschreiben © Vorher nachfragen O Ohne Bestätigung O Vorhandene Dateien überspringen Automatisch umbenennen Verschiedenes Archive in Unterverzeichnisse entpacken Defekte Dateien behalten	Desktop Desktop Deser PC Deser PC Deser PC Desktop Downloads Downloads Dovnloads DVD-RW-Laufwerk DVD-RW-Laufwerk	? × Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existiert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus © Dateien entpacken und ersetzen Oberschreiben © Vorher nachfrägen Ohne Bestätigung Other Bestätigung Other Bestätigung Automatisch umbenennen. Verschiedenes Archive in Unterverzeichnisse entpacken Defekte Dateien behalten Dateien im Explorer anzeigen	Desktop OneDrive Max Mustermann Deser PC Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Desktop Downloads	Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis
Eigenschaften Entpacken: Zielverzeichnis und Optionen gemein Erweitert elverzeichnis (wird erstellt, falls es nicht existert) C: \Users\Dokumente\Modellbau\JETI Sender\Lua Updatemodus	Musk Desktop Desktop Deser PC Dieser PC	Anzeigen Neues Verzeichnis

2. Installation of the app files in the transmitter

This section describes only the latest released version. The current version is Display 3.0.

After unpacking, the following files are saved or stored for version 3.0.

📙 Display 3.0	Display	25.09.2019 10:20	Dateiordner	
🧾 Display	Display.lc	25.09.2019 09:28	LC-Datei	58 KB
Display 3.0	A	24.09.2019 19:36	Textdokument	1 KB
📙 Display	Display.jsn	23.09.2019 18:21	JSN-Datei	11 KB

Now you connect your JETI transmitter to your PC / laptop via USB cable. Then switch on the JETI transmitter and confirm the USB connection as shown in the transmitter display. After confirming, the JETI transmitter appears in your Windows Explorer as a separate directory (of for Mac in Finder). In the example described, the USB drive (F:) is the following



The Lua App "Thorn Display" consists of the file "Display.lc" and the file "Display.jsn". The two files needs to be moved into the directory structure of the transmitter as described below.

- 1. the file "Display.lc" has to be placed in the directory Apps.
 - 2. the file "Display.jsn" has to be placed in the subdirectory Apps / Display

Hint:

If this directory does not yet exist, please create it via the Windows Explorer on the JETI transmitter.

1. Display.lc

USB-Laufwerk (F:)	↑ Na	ame	Änderungsdatum	Тур
Apps		BattMon	20.02.2017 17:08	Dateiordne
BattMon		BattVolt	20.02.2017 17:08	Dateiordne
D-tt//oh		Display	25.09.2019 10:20	Dateiordne
		MainLow	20.02.2017 17:08	Dateiordn
Display		Preflight	20.02.2017 17:08	Dateiordn
MainLow		Sensoren	02.08,2019 08:49	Dateiordn
Preflight		ThrotBmp	20.02.2017 17:08	Dateiordn
Sensoren		BattMon.Ic	15.02.2017 15:35	LC-Datei
ThrotBmp		BattVolt.Ic	15.02.2017 15:35	LC-Datei
Audio] Display.lc	25.09.2019 09:28	LC-Datei
Config] MainLow.Ic	15.02,2017 15:35	LC-Datei
Decision] Preflight.lc	15.02.2017 15:35	LC-Datei
Devices] Sensors.Ic	15.02.2017 15:35	LC-Datei
Img] ThrotBmp.Ic	15.02,2017 15:35	LC-Datei
Lang] TrainSw.lc	15.02.2017 15:35	LC-Datei
Display.jsn	^ N	ame	Änderungsdatum	Тур
Appr		ΔW609-1	30.09.2019.22.05	PNG-Bil
RattMon		Display.jsn	23.09.2019 18:21	JSN-Dat
Dattivion				
MainLow				
Preflight				
Sensoren				

From now on, all *.txt files and the image files of the models needs to be saved in the Display directory..

3. Functionalities of the LUA App

For the settings of the max. 2 display pages, a total of 5 pages (each of which can be reached via its own pushbutton) of the LUA App are available:

- Page 1 = Basic settings
- Page 2 = Select the desired sensor values
- Page 3 = Assignment numbers for the main sensor
- Page 4 = Assignment numbers for the extension sensor ($^{\circ}$)
- Page 5 = Assignment of the MTAG (RFID) sensors of the batteries

Hint:

(°) pages 4 and 5 appear only after selecting page 2 or 3.

Watch out !

Only enter the data for the main and secondary sensors at the top of page 1 at the end after entering all other values. Otherwise the app could not create a correct connection to the sensor due to missing assignments. The app software would have to be restarted afterwards. If nothing is entered for the value "battery capacity or tank quantity", no battery or tank symbol appears.

3.1 Settings options for telemetry (page 1)

On the first page (page 1) of the app, the following setting options are offered, which are explained and described in more detail below. Data from a total of 3 sensors can be displayed.

Tx	Standard		13:12:28	84%			
Setup Telemetry							
Senso	Sensors without Names 🛛 🗙						
Prima	Primary Sensor (Button 3) 💌						
Secon	da r y Senso	or (Butto	n 4)	🔽			
MTAG	Sensor			🔽			
Show	Show options Electric 💌						
Current announcement in %							
1	2	3	S				

Telemetry settings

- Sensors without names
- Main sensor (Seite 3)
- Secondary sensor (Seite 4)
- MTAG-Sensor
- Show options
- Current announcement in %%
- Akkuschalter (Option Elektro / Alles)
- Tankschalter (Option Verbrenner / Alles)

 x / \checkmark (this causes the display of the Main sensors displayed differently)

- ... (automatic proposal)
- ... (automatic proposal)
- ... (automatic proposal)

Electric / Gas / Everything

... (desired input control in position ON)

... (desired input control in position ON)

(desired input control in position ON)	
0 - 99.999 (*)	(free selectable)
0 - 100	(free selectable)
(Select Sound File)	
x / 🗸	
(desired input contr	rol in position ON)
0 - 99.999 (*)	(free selectable)
0 - 99.999 (*)	(free selectable)
0 - 20	(free selectable)
x / 🗸	
0 - 99.999 (*)	(free selectable)
0 - 100	(free selectable)
(Select sound file)	
(desired input contr	rol in position ON)
(Select sound file)	
(desired input contr	ol in position ON)
x / 🗸	
x / 🗸	
((desired input cont	rol in position ON,
3-step switch is recom	mended)
0 - 99 (min) / 0 - 59 (se	ec)
(desired input control in position ON, the sou file with the name "Timer Start.wav" in t directory "Audio" will be linked automatically)	
x / 🗸	•
(desired input control from -100 bis +100 (desired input control	l in position ON) l in position ON)
	(desired input control 0 - 99.999 (*) 0 - 100 (Select Sound File) x / \checkmark (desired input control 0 - 99.999 (*) 0 - 99.999 (*) 0 - 20 x / \checkmark 0 - 99.999 (*) 0 - 100 (Select sound file) (desired input control (Select sound file) (desired input control x / \checkmark x / \checkmark (desired input control x / \checkmark ((desired input control x / \checkmark ((desired input control 3-step switch is recom 0 - 99 (min) / 0 - 59 (set (desired input control file with the name directory "Audio" will x / \checkmark (desired input control file with the name directory "Audio" will x / \checkmark

- Reset short or long
- Reset A1 / A2 & Q value
- Reset telemetry
- Reset number of flights
- Switch for number of flights
- Sensor triggering
- Sensor time
- Sensor name
- Modell image
- Logo in the middle

x / 🗸

- ... (desired input control in position ON)
- ... (desired input control in position ON)
- 0 999 / (desired input control in position ON)
- ... (desired input control in position ON)
- ... (desired input control in position ON)
- 1 60 (free selectable)
- ... (automatic proposal)
- Select the file from the "Display" directory
- Select the file from the "Display" directory

Save / Load

- Name (save)
- Name (load)

Name freely selectable Select the file from the "Display" directory

Hint:

(*) These values can be set in steps of 10 / 100 / 1,000. To do this, press the "menu" button next to the navigation wheel on the JETI transmitter. The display briefly shows the set size.

Tx	Standard		13:13:17	84%		
	x1000					
Alert	Settings					
Batte	ry Display	,				
Capac	ity (mAh)			5000 🔽		
Batter	y Alert At	(%)		0 🔽		
Batter	y Alert Voi	ice		🔽		
Repea	Repeat 3 times					
Fordi	For different battery cires					
1	2	3	S	L		

3.2 Customize windows / tiles (page 2)

	Standard		13:14:31	84%		
Setup Windows						
Left (W	/indow 1)		0 🔽	12 🔽		
Positio	n 1		Model In	nage 💌		
Positio	n 2		Curre	ent A 💌		
Positio	n 3		Tempera	ture 💌		
Positio	Position 4 Empty 🔽					
Positio	Position 5 Empty 💌					
Decitio	Decition (
1	2	3	4	5		

On page 2 of the LUA App the individual tiles can be selected in the display. With the selection options offered, telemetry data can be selected in a very compact way on a total of two display pages. These display pages are marked with (window 1) and (window 2). The values for "Left1 and Right1" are shown on the first display page and the values for "Left2 and Right2" are shown on the second display page.

Each window is divided into 3 columns (Left / Right / Middle). A maximum of 6 telemetry values (positions 1 - 6) can be selected and displayed per column.

Watch out:

Not all 6 values can be set at the same time, as they have different sizes due to the display. The tiles are displayed prioritized, the rest that no longer fits on the display will be hidden.

If you want to change the value already assigned under a position, the cursor jumps automatically to the previously selected value. This value is shown in bold for better readability.

With "Center 1 and 2" the values for fuel tank (volume) or battery (capacity) in % can be graphically displayed as symbol can be activated. The displays for battery capacity and tank level can be selected independently of the type of drive. This means that the fuel gauge can also be used for an electric model and vice versa.

If the capacity falls below the set alarm value, the tile with the % value is coloured red and starts flashing. When the battery is displayed, the light-ground colour changes increasingly to dark green the more capacity is removed from the battery.

If you do not want to use the battery capacity indicator or the tank content indicator, it is also possible to use individualised pictures or logos.

Hint:

The symbol for the battery capacity indicator / tank content indicator appears only after the battery capacity or a filling quantity has been specified. A mere selection of the position in the middle window is not sufficient to display the field. The green colour only appears when the corresponding sensor on the motor is activated.

Of course it is also possible, instead of the battery indicator or the tank indicator to display individual graphics or logos. A preselection has to be made under "Telemetry settings" under "Middle logo". Then select the option "Middle Logo" on page 2 in the desired window, e.g. "Middle (Window 1)".

TX 000	Standard		13:15:10	84%	Tx ₀₀₀	Standard		13:15:32	84%
Setup Telemetry						Setu	up Win	dows	
Sensor	Name		En	npty 💌	Middl	e (Window	w 1)	3 🔽	1 🔽
Model	Image		En	npty 💌	Positi	on 1		Center I	Logo 🔽
Center	Logo		Jetifo	rum 🔽	Positi	on 2		Er	npty 💽
Save /	Load				Positi	on 3		Er	npty 💌
Name ((Save)			Z	Positi	on 4		Er	npty 💌
Name ((Load)		Er	npty 💌	Positi	on 5		Er	npty 💌
1	2	3	S	L	1	2	3	4	5
TX	Autorot.		Rx: 0%	64%					
Display 1: . St O. Temi O.	AW609		uchpilot						
×	- 🔶 -		Start	Clr					

The size of the middle logo is 52 x 153 pixels and can be created or converted as when creating a model image (see 3.6.1).

Some examples of other possible logos in the middle of the display:



The size of the tiles is fixed and can not be changed. However, it is possible to move the displayed tiles according to their position in the corresponding column (left / right / center).

The left value (distance 1st tile from top) can be set from 0 - 160 (*) and the right value (distance between tiles) from 0 - 160 (*).



For this the distances of the upper tile to the upper display edge as well as the space between the next tiles can be selected as desired in order to achieve a symmetrical tile arrangement in the respective column. An example is shown on the next page.

Tx Standard	13:16:03 84%	Tx Autorot. 📃 Rx: 0% 🚺 87%
Set	up Windows	Display 1: AW609
Left (Window 1	l) 0 💌 12 💌	1 I I
Position 1	Model Image 💌	
Position 2	Current A 💌	
Position 3	Temperature 💌	
Position 4	Empty 💌	
Position 5	Empty 💌	
Decition C	Frantis 💌	
1 2	3 4 5	🗙 🛛 Start Clr
Tx Standard	13:16:27 84%	Tx Autorot. Rx: 0% 85%
Set	up Windows	Display 1: AW609
Left (Window 1) 0 🔽 20 🔽	TT I
Position 1	Model Image 💌	
Position 1 Position 2	Model Image 💌 Current A 💌	
Position 1 Position 2 Position 3	Model Image 💌 Current A 💌 Temperature 💌	0 0. Max:
Position 1 Position 2 Position 3 Position 4	Model Image ▼ Current A ▼ Temperature ▼ Empty ▼	0.0 A Max: 0.0 A
Position 1 Position 2 Position 3 Position 4 Position 5	Model Image 💌 Current A 💌 Temperature 💌 Empty 💌 Empty 💌	O.OA Max: D.OA Max: Temperatur
Position 1 Position 2 Position 3 Position 4 Position 5	Model Image ▼ Current A ▼ Temperature ▼ Empty ▼ Empty ▼	O.OA Max: O.OA Temperatur Max/Min

Hint:

(*) These values can be set in steps of 10 / 100. To do this, press the "menu" button next to the navigation wheel. The display briefly shows the set size.

Under each individual position, different preset names can be selected. These are listed in the following overview.

	Standard		13:16:53	84%	
Setup Windows					
Left (W	/indow 1))	0 🔽	20 🔽	
Position 1 Model Imag			nage 💌		
Position 2			Current A 💌		
Positio	n 3		Tempera	ture 💌	
Positio	n 4		En	npty 💌	
Position 5 Empty 🔽					
Decition (Emoty					
1	2	3	4	5	

Overview of the preset values for the "Position x

Leer	
1. Battery percen	37. whole distance
2. Tank percent	38. whole distance D
3. Battery	39. Countdown Timer
4. Tank	40. Logo in the middle
5. Current A	41. Weak cell
6. Capacity increase. mAh	42. SensorTrigger
7. Model picture	43. Number of flight
8. Prim. RX	44. Absolute altitude
9. Prim. RX Mini	45. Switch position (Assist)
10. Altitude	46. Battery % large
11. Temperature	47. Tank % large
12. Vario	48. Capacity usage.mAh large
13. RPM	49. Tank capacity large
14. Watts	50. MTAG battery data
15. Motor time	51. Sek.RX
16. Battery voltage. V	52. Sek.RX Mini
17. Muli	53. 900MHZ Backup
18. GPS km/h	54. 900MHZ Backup Mini
19. Temperatur 1	55. C Rate value/percent
20. Temperature	56. Battery Name
21. Turbine Pu. V	57. calculation of KW
22. Turbine ECU V	58. controller opening
23. G-Force	
24. Motor on/off	
25. Vibration	
26. Flighttime	
27. PWM	
28. Modell Name	
29. Battery1 V	
30. Battery2 V	
31. Battery1 capacity. mAh	
32. Battery2 capacity. mAh	
33. Battery1 currentA	
34. Battery2 currentA	
35. GPS (m/s)	
36. Mot. an/aus klein	

3.3 Motor monitoring

The motor off / motor on switch is entered here. The app monitors the position of the gas stick in relation to the motor off/on switch.

If the motor off / motor on switch is set to OFF and the throttle stick is not in starting position, the border of all telemetry tiles flashes red. In addition, a sound file can be linked as an alarm. This actively indicates the

resetting of the throttle to prevent the engine from starting unplanned when operating the engine off/on switch.

3.4 Start flight time / motor - switching position time / motor

With the help of the motor throttle stick the clocks for the flight time and the engine running time can be started. The value for the switching point time / engine should be entered as low as possible in order not to trigger an unintentional alarm due to the set / activated threshold of the engine monitoring.



3.5 3.5 Reset A1 / A2 & Q value

When the telemetry value RX is activated, the current values for the antennas A1 and A2 and the Q value are also displayed. In addition, the lowest values are also stored. With the reset switch selected here, the stored values can be reset again.

3.6 Model Images

3.6.1 Create and save model images

The selected model image should ideally be reduced to a pixel size of 124 : 56. The Windows software Paint is recommended for this. You can find it if you enter "Paint" in the search window (of your Windows software) at the bottom left.

all la % C	anade	- Paint							10	- 0	×
Einfügen	Aunwählen 1	/ A A		O□ - P ⁴ Umm ΔΔ • <u>M</u> Zutter OD • Furmen	Strichstäcke	T. E. Faibe	Fathen		Palette raibeliten	Mit Paint 30 bearbeiten	E:
											0
								0			
+	12		唱 \$19 × 46	Öp+				100 %	Θ		÷.

Now insert the image, edit it if necessary and adjust it to the above mentioned aspect ratio. The check box for the aspect ratio must not be selected. Then save the picture to your transmitter: Save App / Display.

Alf La "> C = Unberarrit - Part	Große ändern/Zerren X	×
Einfugen Autwahle Av	A Größe ändern Umi ⊕ Prozentsatz ○ Pixel Horizontali 100 I Vartikat 100	starke Parbe Farbe Farben Farben
	Zerren (*) Honzontali 0 U Vertikal: 0	
+ Q	OK Abbrechen	100 % 🖂 🗕 🖷 🕢 🖉

3.6.2 Load model pictures

With the selection list offered here, the images for the app can be called up and loaded again.

3.7 LUA App save / load

3.7.1 Name (save)

Here (e.g. under the sensor name, the model name, ...) the entered values can be saved with the "S" key. When the data has been saved, a white border appears on the display.

Tx	Standard		13:18:29	83%		
	Setup Telemetry					
Model Center Save /	Image Logo Load		En Jetifo	npty 💌 rum 💌		
Name	(Save)		Luft	ikuss 💋		
Name	e (Load) Empty 💌					
	Thorn Jeti Forum 3.0					
1	2	3	S	L		

3.7.2 Name (load)

If a new model is created, the programmed pages 2 - 4 can be called up and stored in the model. However, page 1 must be re-entered adapted to the model. The files can be accessed by pressing the "L" key.

Tx ₀₀₀	Standard		13:18:40	83%			
	Setup Telemetry						
Mode Cente	l Image r Logo		Er Jetifo	npty 💌 orum 💌			
Save Name	Save / Load Name (Save)						
Name	(Load)		Er Thorn Jeti F	npty 💽 orum 3.0			
1	2	3	S	L			

If different telemetry profiles have already been saved, the saved files are offered for selection. If no profiles are available, the overview only shows "Empty".

TX	Standard		13:19:29	83%	
Select Option					
	ιιιι				
Eas	у				
Fun	Cup				
Hot	liner				
Par	kmaster				
Seb	art				
Te					
Esc				Ok	
TX	Standard		13:19:36	83%	
	Standard Setu	p Teler	13:19:36 netry	83%	
Tx	Standard Setu	p Teler	13:19:36 netry	83%	
Model	Standard Setu Image	p Teler	13:19:36 netry Er	83%	
Model Center	Standard Setu Image r Logo	p Teler	13:19:36 netry Er Jetifo	83% mpty 💌 orum 🟹	
Model Center Save	Standard Setu Image Logo	p Teler	13:19:36 netry Er Jetifo	83% mpty 💌 orum 💌	
Model Center Save Name	Standard Setu Image Logo Load (Save)	p Teler	13:19:36 netry Er Jetifo	83% npty 💌 orum 💌	
Model Center Save Name Name	Standard Setu Image Logo Load (Save) (Load)	p Teler	13:19:36 netry Er Jetifo Hot	83% mpty • orum •	
Model Center Save Name Name	Standard Setu Image Logo Load (Save) (Load)	p Teler	13:19:36 netry Er Jetifo Hot Thorn Jeti F	83% npty • orum • iliner •	

3.8 Assign main sensors (page 3)

On this page the assignment numbers of the desired telemetry values must be entered. On page 3 the data for the main sensors are entered, on page 4 (see below) the secondary sensors.

The telemetry values can be displayed independently of their type (main sensor / secondary sensor) on one screen.

The required assignment numbers are not freely selectable but are specified by the connected sensor.

The assignment numbers can be found in the JETI transmitter under the main menu item "Stopwatch/Sensors --- Sensors / Recording" or from the table under 4.0.

Tx Standard 13:19:56	83%	Tx 5tandard 13:20:05 83%		
Main Menu	?	Timers/Sensors		
		W Alal IIID		
Ine Tuning		<u> 압압</u> Vario		
\Lambda Advanced Properties		🕶 Voice Output		
Timers/Sensors		🛋 Servo Telemetry		
Applications		😂 Sensors/Logging Setup		
System Sys		🖽 Displayed Telemetry		
THR 🔒 🕂 💿 User 🔍 📟		🛄 Main Screen		

3.9 Assign secondary sensors (page 4)

On this page the assignment numbers of the desired telemetry values must be entered. On page 4 the data for the secondary sensors are entered, on page 3 (see above) the main sensors.

The telemetry values can be displayed independently of their type (main sensor / secondary sensor) on one screen.

The required assignment numbers are not freely selectable but are specified by the connected sensor.

The assignment numbers can be found in the JETI transmitter under the main menu item "Stopwatch/Sensors --- Sensors / Recording" or from the table in 4.0.

3.10 Overview of possible values for main and secondary sensors (page 3/4)

0 - 30	(free selectable)
0 - 30	(free selectable)
	$\begin{array}{c} 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \end{array}$

0 - 30	(free selectable)
0 - 30	(free selectable)
	$\begin{array}{c} 0 - 30 \\ 0 - 30 \end{array}$

3.11 Set up battery name (page 5)

With the help of this page single passive chips (MTAG / RFID) of the different batteries can be used. These passive memories can store and manage the various characteristics and data of the batteries. With a reader the stored data of the batteries can be read directly into the transmitter and displayed via the telemetry data of the app..

And that's how it works:

- from pages 2 / 3 and 4 you can also reach page 5 (key 5)
- select page 5, but if that's all you see, you've still set the "Number of batteries (MTAG)" on page 1 to zero.

TX ₀₀₀	Standard		13:20:38	83%		Standard		13:21:58	83%
Setu	p the n	ame of	the Ba	ttery		Setu	p Teler	netry	
			Capacity Switch 💌						
					Capaci	0 🔽			
					Capaci	ity 3 (mAh	1)		0 🔽
					Battery	/ count (N	ITAG But	ton 5)	•
	Engine monitoring					Sb 🗙			
					Sound	Monitor			🔽
1	2	3	4	5	1	2	3	S	L

In this case you need to set the desired number of batteries to manage on page 1. In the example below, 3 batteries have been selected.

TX	Standard	Standard 📃 13:22:04							
	Setup Telemetry								
Capa	Capacity Switch 💌								
Capa	0 🔽								
Capa	0 🔽								
Batter	3 🔽								
Engin Sound	e monitori I Monitor	ng		Sb 🗙 🔽					
1	2	3	S	L					

With this setting, the possible settings on page 5 will be visible. The battery name can be set individually via the editor. The battery ID is also freely selectable from 0 - 999.

Tx	Standard		13:22:26	83%	Tx	[]] s	tand	ard			13:23	3:12		83%
Setu	p the n	ame of	the Ba	ttery					Ed	lit				
Battery	/ 1 Name			2	На	icke	er 5(000	mΔł					40
Battery	/ 1 ID			0 🔽										
Battery	/ 2 Name			2	а	b	С	d	е	f	g	h	i	j
Battery	/ 2 ID			0 💌	k		m	n	0	р	q	r	S	t
Batter	/ 3 Name			A	u	v	w	х	У	z			-	'
Battery	/ 3 ID			0 🔽	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
1	2	3	4	5	•		Ę		a//	\/á		X	C)k

4. Examples for assignment numbers of sensors

4.1 UniS-E

- 1 Voltage (V)
- 2 Current (A)
- 3 Capacity (mAh)
- 4 R_X Voltage (V)
- 5 Altitude (m)
- 6 Vario (m/s)
- 7 Rotation speed (rpm)
- 8
- 9 Wattage (W)
- 10 -
- 11
- 12 Temperature (°C)

4.2 MUI

_

- 1 Voltage (V)
- 2 Current (A)
- 3 Capacity (mAh)

4.3 Vario

- 1 Altitude (m)
- 2 Vario (m/s)

4.4 GPS

- 5 SAT
- 8 Speed
- 4.5 MEZON PRO
- 1 U Battery voltage (V)
- 2 I Current (A)
- 3 Capacity (mAh)
- 4 RPM
- 5 Temperature (°C)
- 6 Running time (s)
- 7 PWM (%)
- 8 Power (W)
- 9 Energy (Wmi)
- 10 Temp. BEC (°C)

4.6 MULI

- 1 Voltage cell 1 (V)
- 2 Voltage cell 2 (V)
- 3 Voltage cell 3 (V)
- 4 Voltage cell 4 (V)
- 5 Voltage cell 5 (V)
- 6 Voltage cell 6 (V)
- 7 lowest voltage cell (V)

4.7 VSE CU - Hornet

- 1 EGT ($^{\circ}$ C)
- 2 RPM
- 3 THRO
- 4 Pump voltage (V)
- 5 Battery voltage (V)
- 6 Fuel (ml)

4.8 ASSIST

18 G-force (G)

4.9 Kontronik Jive 80 Pro TelMe

- 1 Version
- 2 V Battery (V)
- 3 I Battery (A)
- 4 I Motor (A)
- 5 Capacity (mAh)
- 6 RPM (rpm)

7 PWM (%)
8 TempESC (°C) 9 TempBEC (°C)
10 V BEC (V)
11 12 Timing (°)
13 Throttle (%)

5. Activating the LUA App

After all adjustment work has been completed, the main sensor (1st sensor) and / or the secondary sensor (2nd sensor) can be selected and activated.

For the selection of the FBL system Spirire a check mark must be set behind the spiritsensor. Afterwards any value can be selected under the main sensor.

Hint:

To get the Lua App shown on the display, the telemetry data must be set / activated as follows. Otherwise the preset values of the JETI transmitter will still be shown on the display.

First press the push "menu" button above the dial. Then proceed as follows:

TX ₀₀₀	Standard		13:19:56	83%	TX	Standard		13:23:54	83%
	М	ain Me	nu	?		Tim	ers/Ser	isors	
	Juei				N W	(a) 1115			
	ne Tunii	ng			<u> 企企</u> V	ario			
🔬 Ad	vanced	Prope	rties			oice Out	tput		
🕒 Tin	ners/Se	nsors			i≇® Se	ervo Tel	emetry		
🎞 Ар	plicatio	ns			₿ Se	ensors/L	ogging	Setup	
System Sys					🖽 D	isplayed	Telem	etry	
THR	± ⊡⊙	User	0			lain Scre	en		
TX 000 S	Standard		13:24:10	83%		Standard		13:24:17	83%
	Display	ed Tel	emetry	?		Se	lect Opt	tion	
₿G		Tel	emetry	Double	×				
					•	System			>>
					۲ ڪ	Timers			>>
						Lua			*
						Telemetry	/		>>
•		Add	Del.	Ok	Esc				Ok

TX	Standard		13:27:40	82%	TX	Standard		13:27:47	82%
	Select	t Optio	on: Lua			Displa	yed Tel	emetry	?
В	ack				₿G		Tel	emetry	Double
Ξ	Display 1: Cl	ick R2	Tł	norsten	1 D	isplay 1: C	lick R2		🔽
Ē	Display 2: Cl	ick R2	Tł	orsten					
Esc				Ok			Add	Del.	Ok

6. Naming / renaming of tile names / names

Anyone who heavily uses and experiments with telemetry data comes to the point where you would like to name the tiles individually. This is also possible with this app..

You can change the predefined names by editing the Display.jsn file...

>	USB-Lauf	werk (F:) > Apps > Display	
te	^	Name	Änderungsdatum
ls		还 AW609-1	30.09.2019 22:05
		Bruchpilot	21.10.2019 21:44
		Display.jsn	19.10.2019 08:19
		Luftikuss	21.10.2019 21:45

To make a changes to the *.jsn file you have to install a dedicated software to be able to edit this file. Possible programs are e.g: JETI Modeler, Wordpad, Libre Office Writer, ... However, it is recommended to use the program <u>Notepad ++</u>





7. Examples of display design

8. Disclaimer

I wish you a lot of fun with the LUA App. Change requests, objective criticism and also praise can be made in the <u>JETI Forum</u>. You can find me as "Thorn".

Even if I am sure that you will handle the app and the possibilities of the trasmitter responsibly, I would like to point out that I do not take over any liability or guarantee for the app and its use.

If you do not agree, please do not install or use my app.